
 Approved 11/14/2022 

 Draper Elementary School SCC Agenda 
 10/10/2022 

 SCC Members 

 Parent Members 
 Janene Day (Chair) - present 
 Brook Free (Vice-Chair)- attended online 
 Megan Litster - present 
 Mike Weaver - present 
 Stacey Shaw  - present 
 Angie Stallings - present 
 Nancy Nichols - present 
 Melissa Inouye - present 
 Morgan Taylor - present 
 Jamie Harris - present 

 Staff Members 
 Ronnie Mulqueen (Principal) - present 
 Tawna Glover (Teacher) - present 
 Raye Ann Blauer (Teacher) - present 
 Julie Page (Teacher) - present 

 Meeting Minutes 

 Business Items: 

 1.  Welcome  Janene 
 2.  Approve Previous Meeting Minutes  Janene 

 a.  September 12 Meeting Minutes 
 b.  Mike motioned to approve the minutes.  It was seconded by Megan. The 

 minutes were unanimously approved by those present who attended the 
 previous meeting. 

 3.  Review Acadiance Data  Ronnie 
 a.  Ronnie said that tomorrow some embargoed information will be coming out 
 b.  4 areas of a report card will be coming out (each receiving a grade). All based 

 on RISE testing (3-5th grades) 
 i.  Achievement -37% 
 ii.  Average Growth 37% 
 iii.  Lowest 25% Growth - 17% 
 iv.  ELL progress (not a part of RISE) - 9% 

 c.  They also taken into consideration early literacy and attendance 
 d.  Ronnie shared the Gateway which compares Draper Elementary to like schools 

 across the state 
 i.  This data shows proficiency 

 1.  Change “Choose Comparison Type” to  Percent Proficient 
 https://datagateway.schools.utah.gov/Assessment/CompareScho 
 ols?action=Index 

 ii.  Science appears to be our lowest in proficiency 
 iii.  This data shows growth 

https://docs.google.com/document/u/0/d/19UEAgaer-RWloni2u79KAd3z-wfUdBFz87oMXQTR7LE/edit
https://datagateway.schools.utah.gov/Assessment/CompareSchools?action=Index
https://datagateway.schools.utah.gov/Assessment/CompareSchools?action=Index


 Approved 11/14/2022 

 1.  Change “Choose Comparison Type” to  MGP 
 https://datagateway.schools.utah.gov/Assessment/CompareScho 
 ols?action=Index 

 iv.  We underperformed in our growth.  Ronnie talked to her staff about 
 this.  This means we need our high performers to be making typical 
 growth in addition to our low performers.  Everyone needs to be making 
 growth. 

 v.  Ronnie said there is a lot to celebrate and a lot to focus on.  She will be 
 speaking with each grade level team to see how they plan to track 
 growth this year. 

 vi.  In the report card coming out we dropped in areas 1 & 3 and went up in 
 4 and went up in early literacy 

 vii.  Ronnie said there was a significant drop in attendance. 
 1.  Angie asked how we compared to other schools.  We are below 

 district average. 
 2.  Nancy indicated she doesn’t think it is a fair assessment since 

 students were encouraged not to attend if they were sick. 
 3.  Morgan said she thinks that it was abused by people as well. 

 Families were taking long family vacations. 
 4.  Ronnie indicated that she thinks it is important to support 

 families who want to travel and create memories.  However, seat 
 work can not be made up or replaced so it is something to be 
 aware of and look into. 

 5.  Brooke asked can you see the demographic of who was missing. 
 Older kids (other schools) had it easier to miss as well. 

 6.  Ronnie said she is not here to alarm but to create attendance 
 and come up with a plan to create awareness in the community. 

 7.  Stacey said if our numbers were doing well that the attendance 
 wouldn’t matter as much, but since our numbers are more 
 concerning we should be concerned about attendance. 

 viii.  When the information comes out, I would encourage you to come sit 
 down with me (Ronnie) to discuss specifics released in the data. 

 1.  Angie suggested a separate meeting to go through the data so 
 Ronnie could go over the data with multiple SCC members at the 
 same time. 

 2.  Ronnie reminded us that this is a snapshot. 
 3.  Stacey asked what would be good for our SCC and what would be 

 good to share with the parents.  Janene expressed worry about 
 protecting teachers as we discuss data with parents.  Angie said 
 it would be important to help parents understand the attendance 
 component. 

 4.  Review Plans  Ronnie 
 a.  Ronnie gave hard copies of goals to be reviewed by members to bring to the 

 next meeting with notations.  See goals here 

https://datagateway.schools.utah.gov/Assessment/CompareSchools?action=Index
https://datagateway.schools.utah.gov/Assessment/CompareSchools?action=Index
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1jAb2iobCAXx8rHMPZFu6KGLJnviVeGMF/view?usp=sharing


 Approved 11/14/2022 

 b.  LAND Trust (  https://www.canyonsdistrict.org/scc/land-trust/  ) 
 c.  TSSP (  https://www.canyonsdistrict.org/scc/tssp/  ) 
 d.  Safe Walking Routes 
 e.  Positive Behavior Plan 
 f.  School Safety Plan (  https://www.canyonsdistrict.org/safe-schools/  ) 

 i.  Last years safety plan was reviewed 
 1.  #1 School Safety Concern:  Safe walking at the north  east corner 

 of 12650 S and Fort Street 
 2.  Other Primary Concern:  We would like to have parent  safety 

 tips sent home occasionally to parents 
 3.  Action Plan:  We have a member who is in contact with  the city. 

 We will also put the concern on our Safe Walking Route that will 
 be turned in after the first of the year. 

 ii.  Digital citizenship week is next week. 
 iii.  Janene said last year’s plan needs to be moved on.  We got news that a 

 new sidewalk will be going in on Fort Street in 2026.  We are not going 
 to be able to get anywhere with the city.  Stacey agreed that it is our 
 biggest safe walking route concern but not necessarily our biggest 
 school safety concern. 

 iv.  Jamie asked what percentage of students walk to school.  Janene said 
 more would walk if it was safer.  Jamie goes to the bus stop every 
 morning and thinks that basic bus safety is an issue.  Kids are racing the 
 bus. Mike asked why the bus driver doesn’t yell at them. The 
 transportation on the buses is not a very safe environment (due to 
 language). Bullying is a concern. 

 v.  Melissa said we are looking for an action plan. 
 vi.  Janene said she is concerned that anyone could just walk on the 

 playground. 
 vii.  Stacey said she has a list from 3 years ago of safety concerns. 
 viii.  Morgan said something she has noticed is that there are students that 

 aren’t wearing helmets. It is something they have talked about in the 
 PTA.  More parents need to be aware that students need to be wearing 
 helmets. 

 ix.  Ronnie said we really want to focus on one thing per year. 
 x.  Stacey said it wouldn’t hurt to explore each area. 
 xi.  Melissa asked if we wanted to poll parents on their opinions.  Mike 

 indicated that is why we have been elected as an SCC. 
 xii.  The school has changed a lot this year to address the social emotional 

 climate. 
 1.  Angie asked what is the update? 
 2.  Ronnie said focus on Tier 1 Character Ed theme of the month - 

 morning announcements, school social worker reads a book to 
 each grade, morning meetings 

https://www.canyonsdistrict.org/scc/land-trust/
https://www.canyonsdistrict.org/scc/tssp/
https://www.canyonsdistrict.org/safe-schools/


 Approved 11/14/2022 

 xiii.  Melissa wondered if we could address transportation as a whole.  Jamie 
 said could it be addressed as school safety tips. 

 xiv.  Julie asked how many bikes vs walks vs bus - exact info is unknown but 
 we can look at who is assigned a bus 

 xv.  Jamie is recommending school safety tips.  Ronnie asked could we do a 
 school safety month.  If it is every month all year, that is too much for 
 Ronnie and Janene to just take on. 

 xvi.  Stacey said what if we go with our climate as our goal and then on the 
 side also start some school safety tips. 

 xvii.  How are we getting it to parents? Website? Social media? Jamie said she 
 works in marketing and they took a poll about how students found out 
 about an event and everyone found out from a different channel.  We 
 need a wide variety to access all parents. 

 xviii.  Ronnie asked us to refocus on what our focus will be and less details on 
 specifics. 

 xix.  Janene recommended working on it for the spring. 
 xx.  Angie revisited bus safety concerns. Her kids also do not like the 

 behaviors they see on the bus.  Can we contact the district about 
 training? Do they need a second adult? Can we have an incentive 
 program? Is there a way to support bus drivers? Ronnie said they are 24 
 bus drivers still down. Hiring an aide was not an option.  But we could 
 train the kids on how to act on the bus. Ronnie said the biggest thing is 
 the kids. 

 xxi.  Ronnie said they could add the bus to the FIRE focus. 
 xxii.  School District Safety Website: 

 https://www.canyonsdistrict.org/safe-schools/ 
 Run, Hide, Fight protocols Video: 
 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JeW2JfZbur8 
 Hold Protocols Video: 
 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=GBQqVV-2MHk 

 g.  Digital Citizenship (  https://www.canyonsdistrict.org/scc/digital-citizenship/  ) 
 i.  Digital citizenship focus does come home in the principal’s news each 

 month. 
 ii.  Melissa asked if screen free went on this and Ronnie clarified this is 

 about safety on the computer. 
 iii.  Ronnie is going to ask Amy to link digital citizenship tips on our website. 

 Link: 
 https://www.canyonsdistrict.org/safe-schools/internet-safety-and-digit 
 al-citizenship/ 

 Ronnie would like to discuss Code of Conduct at the next meeting.  She will send some sample 
 Code of Conduct to be reviewed. 

https://www.canyonsdistrict.org/safe-schools/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JeW2JfZbur8
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=GBQqVV-2MHk
https://www.canyonsdistrict.org/scc/digital-citizenship/
https://www.canyonsdistrict.org/safe-schools/internet-safety-and-digital-citizenship/
https://www.canyonsdistrict.org/safe-schools/internet-safety-and-digital-citizenship/


 Approved 11/14/2022 

 Melissa indicated she wants a more hands on approach to forming the plan.  Nancy said she 
 felt the same way.  Megan clarified that she remembered going over all of it as she took 
 minutes last year. Angie suggested being able to go over questions via an email discussion if 
 possible to allow for more time for all questions.  Nancy said she already is feeling more 
 involved this year and appreciates the efforts that have gone into that. 

 Ronnie said to be prepared to talk about reading next month. Come prepared with questions 
 and she will come with data. 

 Stacey suggested subdividing roles into subcommittees in the future. 

 Items Not Addressed Due to Time: 
 1.  Review proposed  Bylaws  and  Rules of Order and Procedure 
 2.  Code of Conduct 
 3.  Discuss Computerized Math Program 
 4.  Discuss Classroom Screen Time 
 5.  Safe Walking Routes 

 Meeting Dates: 
 2nd Monday of Every Month at 3:45 in Library 
 11/14, 12/12, 01/09, 02/13, 03/13, 04/10, 05/08 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1MtBqCSr-QuI1E0gWmqhXU-IgVfBxWNXj/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1hou2Zlf-EJzW8CoN-R-C6mY6nQCbpCUc/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=107519347737489512529&rtpof=true&sd=true

